From: Berg, Herbert M <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
ent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Almond, Bonnie N; Orischak,Josephine A

Subject: Re: Newcomers Program?

Bonnie please cc all SB members when responding... herb

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Almond, Bonnie N

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:06:47 PM
To: Orischak, Josephine A

Cc: Berg, Herbert M

Subject: RE: Newcomers Program?

Hi Mrs. Orischak,

The Newcomer Program originated with Dr. Rhoads, Dr. Moss, and Charley Becker and this is
the first year of implementation. My opinion is that there are several things that were not
considered concerning building the program. Ms. Becker has resigned and was offered a
position at HHIMS as a teacher. |, along with Alisa Rhoads who used to be a very successful
Newcomer teacher at BLHS, Bethann Bethune, Melissa Murray and | are in the process of
revamping the program so teachers and students are supported. We met with the teachers on
the team at HEMMS and IA a couple of times already to include last week on Thursday. We are
restructuring the program to include practices that allow for students to systematically have
goals and a way to identify students (especially high school) that will be ready to enter the
regular HS in January. We have identified instructional materials that should have been in
place prior to starting school this year and making those purchases. The ESOL Coaches will be
working with each teacher individually. | have observed the teachers and actually | think they
have been doing a good job overall but we do have some more work to do. | plan to do an
update for the board as we roll out our action goals. If we make big changes, of course we will
share with board. In looking at our data inside and out as we put our action plan together |
think we need to spend some more time realizing that with our numbers of English Learners in
this district we have been operating at the minimum and need to provide more resources at
-he district level. | am extremely concerned about this group of gap students. They are a
priority for us. Many of these students are smart and with the right support can show growth
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with systematic interventions. If you have any suggestions or questions | am very open to
having a conversation with you to hear your concerns. Thank you for contacting me. | will be
glad to provide any information you need.

Sincerely,

Bonnie Almond

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Berg, Herbert M <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Almond, Bonnie N
<Bonnie.Almond@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Newcomers Program?

Herb and Bonnie,

As we inherit many non-English speaking students from Honduras, what is the current status
of our “Newcomers Program”?

| am hearing our Newcomers Program is defunct. Is this true?

Please advise.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education



District 11
Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad
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From: Orischak, Josephine A <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort k12.sc.us>
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 5:05 PM

To: joannorischak@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: HHI Schools’ Rezoning

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dowling, John R" <John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: October 27, 2018 at 3:38:45 PM EDT

To: "Orischak, Josephine A" <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Gwozdz, Christina $"
<Christina.Gwozdz@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Christina.Gwozdz@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >,
"Dunkle, Joseph R" <Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Joseph.Dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >, "Striebinger, David R"
<David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: HHI Schools’ Rezoning

| don’t know how it could be made any clearer........ good job on this and your Motion
that was passed by the Board for the Compromise Grandfathering.

John R. Dowling, Jr
District 6 Representative
Beaufort County BOE

From: Orischak, Josephine A <josephine.orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:josephine.orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:57 PM
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To: Gwozdz, Christina S; Dowling, John R; Dunkle, Joseph R; Striebinger, David R
Subject: Fwd: HHI Schools’ Rezoning

All,
Please read bottom to top.
Let me know if you have questions.

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Orischak, Josephine A" <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Date: October 27, 2018 at 12:42:47 PM EDT

To: "Berg, Herbert M" <Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Cc: "O'nan, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.O'Nan@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Elizabeth.0O'Nan@beaufort.k12.sc.us> >

Subject: Re: HHI Schools’ Rezoning

Herb,

My apologies for this Saturday email exchange. As you know, district staff expects
the Board to vote on the proposed rezoning plan in just 17 days, so | want to make certain |
have all the information necessary to cast an informed vote. Thanks for clarifying in your first
sentence. Your explanation makes sense to me.

It is important for you to understand recent history regarding the HHI attendance
zone:

1) In 2014, when RRA and MRHS were under construction, new attendance zones
were being proposed by district staff. District staff strongly endorsed the HHI attendance line
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be drawn at the bridge, excluding Moss Creek, Buckingham Landing, and The Gatherings. The
Board voted against staff’s recommendation, and kept the three communities zoned for HHI.
Mrs. Cordray lead the charge to keep these communities zoned for HHI. These three
communities are part of Mrs. Cordray’s voting district, and residents there were very vocal
about their desire to stay zoned for HHI schools.

2) Fast forward to our last referendum. Dr. Moss and staff communicated to the
Board that the crowding in our HHI schools was coming from THE ISLAND, and the only way to
alleviate the crowding at HHIMS and HHIHS was to draw the HHI attendance line at the back
gate of HHI Plantation. This proposal would have bused students living on HHI into Bluffton
schools. Once again, the Board quickly dismissed the superintendent’s and staff’s
recommendation, and kept the HHI attendance zone as is, including the three over-the-bridge
communities.

Based on this history, | have every reason to believe the Board could once again
dismiss staff’s current recommendation of drawing the HHI attendance line at the bridge. Ifit
is in fact true that the student numbers are growing on HHI proper, then what sense would it
make to include additional communities to the HHI zone going forward? The grandfathering
compromise | set in motion (and the Board approved) is the district’s only shot for finally
drawing the attendance line at the bridge where it needs to be.

No need to respond, Herb. | wouldn’t want to interrupt a day of football.
Go GAMECOCKS!

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C.(843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 27, 2018, at 11:11 AM, Berg, Herbert M
<Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:Herbert.Berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:



JoAnne: u r busy with school stuff this morning! We are deliberately being
careful with decision release until we are sure of the final SB decision.. it is unlikely that things
will change but if it should | don’t want to have to back track and confuse already anxious

jarents. By the way grandfathering is a normal thing to do for a year...12 years of it is
not..the other issue is how it impacts those who have personal drivers and those who rely on
our bus fleet..we are going up to Columbia this pm to see the USC football game...730 start so
will be wee hours returning... | do appreciate your interest in this redistricting project... as you
are learning everyone has a better idea.. our job is to see what is best for most not the most
vocal.. Most parents trust us to do the right thing...and we will. HB

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 9:16:33 AM
To: Berg, Herbert M

Cc: O'nan, Elizabeth

Subject: HHI Schools’ Rezoning

Herb,

| recently spoke with HHIHS Principal Amanda Williams O’Nan about the
grandfathering of off-island students into HHI schools per the revised proposed 3-year
rezoning plan. Additionally, | attended SIC meetings at HHI Elementary and HHI Middle school
to hear parent feedback on this topic. | am not certain that all parents in the communities
affected have been informed of the Board action recently taken on the grandfathering of Moss
Creek, Buckingham Landing, and The Gatherings communities’ students.

How does the district intend to communicate this change to principals and
families affected by this Board adopted grandfathering?

Please advise.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

Sent from my iPad
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From: jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Marilyn Bullard

Cc: Earl Campbell; Geri Kinton; Payne, Wilbur M; Christina Gwozdz; john dowling; Giles Hall;

JoAnn Orischak; Evva Anderson; katie k wilts; David Striebinger; Herbert Berg; Maggie

Angst; Richard Bisi; Kinton, Geraldine C; fran bisi; Mary Cordray; Windrunnerstables Info;

Cynthia gregory; Dan Hunt; Bill Dunkle; Joan Deery; Jim Bequette; REBECCA BASS
Subject: Re: We don't know, what we don't know.

~lerry

On Saturday, October 27, 2018, 11:55:17 AM EDT, Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com>
wrote:

Sorry, but anyone knows data can be manipulated and isn't it amazing the dramatic drop
occurred in Dr. Moss's first year. These things can't be explained or shared about the how this
dramatic turn around happened because they don't know why?

More smoke and mirrors.
Bullying is a serious problem and a tough zero tolerance clamp down can be a deterrent. That

applies to some school board members behavior too.
Lyn

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2018, at 11:03 AM, jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
<mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> > wrote:

https://www.islandpacket.com/news/local/education/article217938785.html#storylink
=mainstage



During the past five years, data reported by the district shows bullying incidents among
Beaufort County students have plummeted — dropping almost 95 percent after former
superintendent Jeff Moss’ first year with the district.

Yet interviews with a handful of parents, as well as recent reports from the Beaufort
County Sheriff’s Office and lawsuits filed against the district, tell a different story, raising
questions about whether the district has been downplaying the issue.

In my opinion what dropped 95 percent; truthful reporting of bullying by school district
administration under the thumb of Jeff Moss, enabled by a lackluster Moss Majority on our
school board. How much capitol both fiscal and human has Dr. Moss and his enablers cost the
taxpayers during his 5 year tenure? What else don't we know?

It is my hope that representatives for districts 3 and 7 running for reelection are not
returned to office in November.

G.A. Smith
Well represented in Dist. 11.
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From: Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 11:55 AM

To: jerry at the beach

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
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.com%2fnews%2fl
ocal%2feducation%2farticle217938785.html%23storylink%3dmainstage&c=E,1,0tb-
9Md6ffF2066IMFt8loYLGUhnsQEW3dZtOTr9ih6AibB5gLqulrmxdLcyMAuFDMYKILgmh-
T6IVKdC58LxQh1TIWWOmMPIM_H37ATyJZkF6qg, &typo=1>

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

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Earl Campbell; Geri Kinton; Payne, Wilbur M

Cc: Christina Gwozdz; john dowling; Giles Hall; JoAnn Orischak; Evva Anderson; katie k wilts;

David Striebinger; Herbert Berg; Maggie Angst; Richard Bisi; Kinton, Geraldine C; fran
bisi; Mary Cordray; Windrunnerstables Info; Cynthia gregory; Dan Hunt; Bill Dunkle;
Marilyn Bullard; Joan Deery; Jim Bequette; REBECCA BASS

Subject: We don't know, what we don't know.

https://www.islandpacket.com/news/local/education/article217938785.html#storylink=mains
tage

During the past five years, data reported by the district shows bullying incidents among
Beaufort County students have plummeted — dropping almost 95 percent after former
superintendent Jeff Moss’ first year with the district.

Yet interviews with a handful of parents, as well as recent reports from the Beaufort County
Sheriff’s Office and lawsuits filed against the district, tell a different story, raising questions
about whether the district has been downplaying the issue.

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

It is my hope that representatives for districts 3 and 7 running for reelection are not returned
to office in November.

G.A. Smith
Well represented in Dist. 11.
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From: Tom Herron <thomaskherron@gmail.com>
ent: Friday, October 19, 2018 2:22 PM
To: shoagland@me.com
Cc: jwiendl@sonesta.com; chris.mccorkendale@htc.hargray.com; sbirdwell@seapines.com;

michael.gottdenker@htc.hargray.com; JMunro@seapines.com; CCorbitt@seapines.com;
dtigges@mcnair.net; paula@phbethea.com; rdeal@hiltonheadisland.org;
rwarco@websterrogers.com; bcreech@websterrogers.com; tcundari@sowellgray.com;
rstepp@sowellgray.com; djennings@rrhlawfirm.com; hhill@explorecharleston.com;
wegmannj@beaufortlaw.com; shellie@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org;
mdukes@bcgov.net; edukes@Icre.com; Apernice@hiltonheadisland.org;
jpedersen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; bbethune@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
tecklenburgj@charleston-sc.gov; dgh@dghlaw.net; cantwellf@charleston-sc.gov;
JohnM@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; GTomUpshaw@gmail.com;
toml@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; WilliamH@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
drew@laughlinandbowen.com; tompeeples@aol.com; ted.pitts@scchamber.net;
sunny.philips@scchamber.net; otis@lexingtonsc.org; Lee@brightagencyinc.com;
skiphoagland@yahoo.com; wesjones@jsplaw.net; Tucker Play
tdavis@harveyandbattey.com; jimbrownlaw@hargray.com; tf
HERDINAS@charleston-sc.gov; james.carpenter@carpenterla
wnewton@jsplaw.net; madkins@hargray.com; Paul@cbphlaw
brianh@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; jrosen@rrhlawfirm.com; johi W2 A A

; ; : . ‘
jparker@pmped.com; barrett@brewerlawfirmsc.com; Jmunrc
Cclark@hiltonheadisland.org; Bmiles@hiltonheadisland.org; | 7[/@ n ftf
Bmarra@palmettodunes.com; Trilar3@aol.com; Stewartbrow

Mike.alsko@gmail.com; AWilson@scag.gov; William Herlong 1 j a; j/{,
shamm@ethics.sc.gov; Michael Burchstead; dparrish@scprt.c

@aol.com; jbagnall@ethics.sc.gov; kdukes@harveyandbatty.. _
Christinajfjeffery@gmail.com; Mgrn@bellsouth.net; quchko@hotmallcom
Bensch@hargray.com; exodusmandate@gmail.com; moorefam@bellsouth.net;
rtp@iowatelecom.net; dpascoe@scsolicitor1.org; becka@charleston-sc.gov;
ssmetana@charlestoncounty.org; faidras@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
gregg@alfordlawsc.com; MarcG@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
gregd@hiltonheadislandsc.gov; eriggs949@gmail.com; bshelly@scprt.com;
mfleming@acce.org; CEO@destinationmarketing.org;
dwelsh@destinationmarketing.org; tdonahue@uschamber.org; bill@dmoproz.com:;
cristy@visitstillwater.org; akinkaid@islandpacket.com; kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com;
btolley@islandpacket.com; Will Folks; schsdistrict@aol.com; Chloe Johnson; John Pruett;
sbrandon@thebrandonagency.com; tommy@Iocalwebsites.co.uk;
Dwilliams@sled.sc.gov; letters@islandpacket.com; KimL@hiltonheadislandsc.goy;
Isulka@townofbluffton.com; morlando@townofbluffton.com; psommerville@bcgov.net;
sturodman@aol.com; tvaux@bcgov.net; gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com;
beachbroker@aol.com; meyerstreamreality@gmail.com; jstewart@bcgov.net;
cmaxey@bcgov.net; dwood@townofbluffton.com; fHamilton@townofbluffton.com;
glitz@townofbluffton.com; ltoomer@townofbluffton.com;
dmarsh@townofbluffton.com; All@townofbluffton.com; mikejraymond@yahoo.com;
mchestnut@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; mlowder@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
kmeany@bfgcom.com; joe a mcvay jr; eyelandart@yahoo.com; Ed Carey;
dj@chamberweblink.com; reportingofc@yahoo.com; walter@carr-properties.com;
tellenburg@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; joe_mckeown@scott.senate.gov;
rick.brundrett@gmail.com; tkhuffman1@gmail.com; stever@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;

( UM a v
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Cc:

Subject:

prender@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; peter@mediafeedia.com; PLogan@scag.gov; Myrtle
Beach Minute; lafaive@mackinac.org; mcovert@bcgov.net; melanie hellmer;
mjeffcoat@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; Mark Sanford; mark@marksanford.com;
mfrey@freymedia.com; A. A. Dunham, MA; Luke@rankinandrankin.com;
lhigh@islandpacket.com; Lisa Williams; Igibson@scag.gov; jgruber@bcgov.net;
jrhodes@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; hhill@cacvbmail.com; gsmith@cityofmyrtlebeach.com;
gsmith@islandpacket.com; gkubic@bcgov.net; davidb@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
amesco@earthlink.net; scmolloy@gmail.com; cdad@hiltonheadisland.net;
brianf@bcgov.net; maryellencurto@gmail.com; Brad.Dean@VisitMyrtleBeach.com;
blakelyw@beaufortsc.org; billyk@islc.net; brogers@scpress.org; ahoward@bcgov.net;
smiles@wmbfnews.com; carla@habitatmb.org; bortonb@uscb.edu;
evanmulch@icloud.com; lev.glikman@irs.gov; akincaid@islandpacket.com;
kkokal@islandpacket.com; karl@engelman.org; jrmurphy@murphygrantland.com;
kkrueger@pureinsurance.com; lawbarry@hargray.com;
CNickels@clawsonandstaubes.com; mmatney@islandpacket.com;
dustin@charlestoncitypaper.com; patricia@facesdayspa.com;
cvanagel@hhiconcours.com; dowlingjohn287@gmail.com; john@scrla.org;
john@charlestoncrabhouse.com; jbauer2@sc.rr.com; aldenbauer706@gmail.com;
Meyersteamrealty@gmail.com; chendricks@mcclatchy.com;
gborrell@borrellassociates.com; ron@ronjackson.com; josh@chicago.com;
dan@media360.com; Dave.Butka@ci.irs.gov; dzerbe@zffjlaw.com;
jefftenenbaum@gmail.com; cjp@whistleblowersagainstfraud.com;
art@globallylocally.com; jeremiafroyland @gmail.com; Sriley@hiltonheadislandsc.gov;
rcaporale@bcgov.net; Mike Hobeika; gerardmahieu@aol.com; dalehhi@hotmail.com;
walter28@hargray.com; Taylor@harrisonfirm.com; sfastenau@islandpacket.com;
pgrant@sled.sc.gov; sfreeman@townofbluffton.com; smarshall@townofbluffton.com;
bisi@roadrunner.com; mcavoylegend@gmail.com; roberts.vaux@vmblawfirm.com; Mark
Kruea; Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us; joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us;
jeffbradley@schouse.gov; jvereen@cityofmyrtlebeach.com; hlutz@townofbluffton.com;
earl.campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us; david@ccin.com; alan@clemmonslaw.com;
bhaley@hhivacations.com; Robb@beaufortsc.org; hhlaw@hargray.com; karon mitchell;
bshelley@scprt.com; NICK@wpde.com; hwb@buyckfirm.com; glenn@openvision.com;
jmaynard@explorecharleston.com; randall@pphgcharleston.com;
sam@charlestonhospitalitygroup.com; othhospitality@gmail.com; CPSullivan@cah-
sc.com; palmettomushrooms@gmail.com; jessica@eatatfig.com;
grazecharleston@yahoo.com; caitlin@lefarfallecharleston.com; kish676@gmail.com;
Thali@hallmanagementgroup.com; hereddrumgastro@gmail.com;
bmiller@soeagle.com; jmorrison@reyesholdings.com; ericyoung@pepsico.com;
swallace@explorecharleston.com; dmsnider@aii.edu; frashr@cofc.edu;
Lisa.Buzzelli@tridenttech.edu; kenny@kennykraven.com; kevin.harley@usfoods.com;
burden jason@sc.sysco.com; Jordan.Andersen@ccbcc.com; Rariffithr@charleston-
sc.gov; steve@82queen.com; michael.saboe@tridenttech.edu;
alsimmonskw@gmail.com; bhall@hallmanagementgroup.com;
jpeppler@explorecharleston.com; rgregory@sled.sc.gov; Ismith@explorecharleston.com;
athanfokas@gmail.com; thereddrumgastro@gmail.com; eric.young@pepsico.com;
griffithr@charleston-sc.gov; piacentile@icloud.com

Re: Hilton Head, SC Chamber of Commerce won't release receipts | Island Packet—
schemed cover up and fraud to escape prison

Go for it! We're watching from Myrtle Beach ... and ready to pounce.

14



Tom Herron

"All tyranny needs to gain a foothold is for people of good conscience to remain silent." -
‘homas Jefferson Tom Herron

"All tyranny needs to gain a foothold is for people of good conscience to remain silent." -
Thomas Jefferson

On Fri, Oct 19, 2018 at 11:07 AM Skip Hoagland <shoagland@me.com> wrote:

>

> Following lawsuits to be filed and explored against the Town of Hilton Head and the Hilton

Head Bluffton Chamber. Bill Miles/ Steve Riley/ David Tigges/ Ray Deal/ Paula Bethea and

Corrupted Town Council members and crooks John McCann, Bill Harkins and Tom Lennox will

all face criminal investigations.

>

> Yes this Chamber non transparency on going issue, is as nasty and corrupt as it gets. Cover

up/ fraud is an understatement.

e

> Lawsuits/ FBI/ AG are the only answer now, and all these highly corrupted individuals

understand or will react to ! We are dealing with many bad people, and local officials that are
s crooked, corrupted, gutless and incompetent as you can get. It’s really very sad our local

swamp is so filthy. Mayor Bennett started out tough and has buckled under pressure from

another fraudulent scheme with outside people to try and escape this full transparency of

where and how this chamber spends millions of tax money secretly. They will not be allowed

to escape. Here is why and read the links on laws below.

>

> 1. Lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head demanding they provide all Atax financials of the

chamber, since in the Supreme Court we were told this is where we go to get this info, and

now being refused.

>

> 2.A lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head by tax payers for unconstitutional misuse of

public tax funds for private use to join the Town council, Town Lawyers, Town employees and

Atax Committee to become members of the chamber using our tax money, not their own

money. Also add a conflict, quid pro Quo. SC Supreme Court ruled -Use of public funds, for

private use, not for the public good, use, benefit, purpose is illegal.

>

> 3. A lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head and the Chamber jointly claiming all tax payers

in Beaufort county/ cities of Beaufort, Bluffton and Hilton Head are members since tax payers
noney was used? Claim all tax payers have rights under Foia and SC non profit corporation act
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laws to access all chamber financials not just Atax access, since again public tax money was
used. Again SC Supreme Court ruled you can’t use public tax funds for private purpose.

>

> 2. A request by an individual Town Council Member or General public tax payer members fo
total access to all chamber financials and same access as Chamber employees Bill Miles, Ray
Deal and others have under the SC non profit corporation act laws, and if refused file a lawsuit
to force compliance.

2

> 3. A lawsuit has already been filed against the Town of Hilton Head to force the Town to put
the city Dmo job( destination marketing organization) out for fair bids under SC procurement
laws to others like ad agencies, local media, Town consider to run this Dmo in-house as a town
job.

5

> 4. File a lawsuit for a corrupted Dmo /Chamber contract and depose and do discovery on all
involved. Marc Grant said when asked why was contract so bad he said scared of what we
might find. Tom Lennox said the Chamber controlled the negotiations.

b2

> 5. A lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head for allowing the current chamber / Dmo to
unconstitutionally misuse our atax funds to go to Canada to develop an app and website with
over a milllion dollars, the chamber owns not the Town and worse to up sell advertising to
profit its pockets not benefit the public.

=

> 6. A Lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head for allowing the current Dmo/ Chamber to sell
advertising to violate Irs Ubit tax laws governing private 501-c6 non profit Chambers and hold
the Town liable to pay these Irs Ubit taxes. This is a clear violation with the fact the Chambers
unrelated business income from advertising sales has far surpassed its related dues income
and few other legal sources. Bring Irs into this lawsuit !

5

> 7. A lawsuit against the Town of Hilton Head for allowing the current Dmo /Chamber to
misuse Atax funds to commit unfair trade, business and competitive practices against local
media and many other local companies like hotels, resorts, rental companies, golf courses etc
by using their websites/ apps to up sell advertising, use the Atax funds to buy key words on
google to out bid, dominate local companies and try and force local businesses to buy ads and
memberships from the chamber double dipping, pay to play. Fact is this public Dmo job or a
separated private chamber job should not sell advertising or be in any business whatsoever
normally carried on by for profit companies, or chamber members.

>

> A chamber job is to support its members to help them prosper, not compete or destroy to
profit a 400k salary and lavish self dealing, self serving commingling secret side deals.

>
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> A separate city Dmo is only supposed to use tax money to promote and market the entire
community to support and help all local tax paying companies. Not be used as a tool by a
crooked fraudulently operated Chamber to profit its private pockets.

> Yes there is a good reason why this local Chamber Cvb current Dmo does not want to “Show
Us The Money”. As when it is forced to do so, prison will be the result. That’s a 100% fact!
Palm Beach Cvb Dmo and others who were forced to full transparency and forensic audits
proved this.
2
> Just read the first few introductions of these links to understand what is coming!
>
> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.mypalmbeachcle
> rk.com%2fuploadedFiles%2fPublic_Funds%2fconv_ctr_audit_report.pdf&c=E,
> 1,yrE-7N4pHMfUDx2FJVyPs4Dos10gMrASIugNsR024lIsrjUbsPW3cflfl69oFH6moviS
> 0CUAyXeFF6KCdIuAadYOUVXEmFJadvrS_vQldhyLHw,,&typo=1
>
> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsecure.acce.org%2f
> about%2fchambers-of-commerce%2f&c=E,1,m71glfY3NdIqWBeaxCaNr_Vpitn77jg9
> jOjtWkOI87jd7yGIXy4qyxE1yJOBOqubPSSXr_6aeSZztzBIXPXYbch13qVX0OW92_DQjgR
> Vu&typo=1
>
https://smallbusiness.chron.com/tax-law-nonprofit-organization-63880.h
> tml
>
> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.wardandsmith.c
> om%2farticles%2fi-have-a-right-to-know-well-maybe-inspection-rights-in
> -nonprofit-corporations&c=E,1,fXLPi_Qz3j_n1l_esP8vdHenNK5d ovXIp89plLZts
> k17i852BL5uK7QhHTOWUPYlroDDMxIBmZEr1lye6rF55155Qz6N2IgNkK7fAAAOpdkf-Tg2
> pMCOM29A,,&typo=1
S
> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.yankeeinstitute
> .org%2fpolicy-briefs%2fending-corruption-and-waste-in-your-public-scho
> 0l%2f&c=E,1,3pkiUVU-DFbNa-Y-BIt95bo9TLW_7fik_reCaYxLOghjN4D3xs9aiiQOBN
> NKrHITiISE8iJM1qrmE8rzng_FkK_o6s_TDkMVdgAr4kTHrl6exsZf5&typo=1
>
> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.scstatehouse.g
> ov%2fArchives%2fCodeoflLaws2016%2ft33c031.php&c=E,1,LexdGghPPKfAHp9ZWWS
> WILV7CXO0zP3AlgSv_ufqgTCMwmw5_1JUysliT2W161QVsauXDQcS01HMLp8LhCfLshG87Ri
> 3gHVv6WJ15t0DUv7_dn3FZ11z223hS8gA,,&typo=1
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> Ridiculous. Obvious cover-up.

> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.c

> om%2fnews%2fpolitics-government%2farticle219911305.html|&c=E,1,gf6 WKBGT

> 53ShP_q9P_dj4S0JncwrFilVexlzHz84BAqu3-1AD3FZ2ppUtbNf-ppnlelH5uD-9eCdgZ

> cDSEb8zNCUZHRkJHs86WQEGBIitDgP0IQkVsJqq9Y4,&typo=1

>

> After controversy, Hilton Head chamber won’t reveal how it spends

> $2.5M of tax money

5

> By Katherine Kokalkkokal@islandpacket.com

5

> Here’s why Hilton Head chamber doesn’t want cost for “#1 island in US”

> ad made public

p 3

> After the Hilton Head mayor and members of Town Council requested that the Hilton Head
Island- Bluffton Chamber of Commerce reveal how it spends millions in tax dollars, the issue
was sent to a committee for review.

>

> But the recommendations reviewed by the finance and administrative committee on
Tuesday do not even mention the words “spending” or “receipts.”

>

> This means the committee, which will review the options again on Nov. 7, has no way to
require the chamber to report how it spends millions in accommodations tax (A-TAX) money
for the foreseeable future. Last year, the chamber received $2.5 million from the town.

>

> The issue will go on to another finance and administrative meeting and then Town Council,
which will likely vote on the recommendations in December, mayoral candidate and
committee chairman John McCann said.

5

> How the fight for “chamber transparency” started

>

> The chamber acts as the island’s Destination Marketing Organization (DMO) and unlike the
other recipients of the A-TAX, Hilton Head Mayor David Bennett said the DMO does not report
how it spends the $2.5 million.

>

> Bennett and Mayor Pro Temp Kim Likins tried to get the chamber to release quarterly
spending reports in August, but Town Council members McCann and Bill Harkins said they
went behind council and the chamber’s backs to change the contract between the two
halfway through its five-year lifetime.

>
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> The issue was sent to the finance and administrative committee, which is comprised from
Likins, McCann and Town Council member Tom Lennox.
b

Four representatives joined the committee: two from the DMO — chamber president and
CEO Bill Miles and chairman of the 2018 executive board Chris McCorkendale — and two
citizens, Carlton Dallas and David Fingerhut, to discuss the budget and transparency.
>
> Chamber and the town come face-to-face with citizens
>
> Instead of requiring the chamber release spending records to the town as Bennett originally
suggested, the committee reviewed three recommendations from Dallas and Fingerhut:
>
> Appointing two citizens to the chamber’s marketing committee
> Appointing two nonvoting citizens to the town’s finance and
> administrative committee Giving a notice of termination of the town’s
> marketing contract with the chamber in November 2019, which would go
> into effect the following year
>
> The DMO contract requires any notice of termination from the town one year before the
contract expires.
>

McCann said committee members can come back and make changes to the
recommendations at the Nov. 7 meeting.
>
> Bennett said the recommendations are a good start, even if they don’t demand the
chamber’s spending records. He told the Island Packet that “the way we’re going to get
somewhere is to end the contract” in 2020.
>
> “So with a clean slate... the town should take the position of setting the standards for those
who would like the privilege of our A-TAX dollars,” Bennett said.
>
> McCorkendale said the chamber is open to operating with an “increased level of reporting.”
>
> “There’s not a piece of information that we have that we won’t hand over,” he said. “By the
way, we're not pulling the ‘secret sauce’ card.”
>
> However, the chamber won’t be required to report spending with the current
recommendations.
B
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> In August, Miles used an issue of Travel + Leisure at a town council meeting to illustrate what
he called the “secret sauce” of the chamber: specifically, how much the chamber pays for
advertising in the magazine and on social media.

%

> Since the first Island Packet report on this issue, the chamber has posted its 2018-2019
marketing plan online. The plan details how much money is budgeted for social media and
magazine advertising campaigns — or what Miles called the chamber’s “secret sauce” in
August.

>

> Transparency: a key issue in the Hilton Head mayoral race

>

> The fight for chamber transparency has been brought up several times by candidates in the
mayoral race.

>

> McCann, who announced his run for mayor last year, is at the forefront of the questions on
chamber transparency.

2

> When the issue came up at Town Council in August, McCann criticized the mayor for bringing
up the potential of requiring spending reports.

>

> McCann also amended the motion to ensure that members of the DMO would sit on the
committee that reviewed the contract.

>

> When asked about chamber transparency at an October candidate forum, he said
“everybody should be 100 percent transparent,” and that “something should be worked out”
so “we” see the chamber’s receipts.

=

> McCann seemed eager to get the DMO issue taken care of quickly, although the committee
will not meet again to make recommendations until after the election.

>

> Likins, who brought the original motion for quarterly spending reports, did not press the
receipts issue in the meeting. She said she has fielded many questions in her mayoral
campaign about chamber spending.

>

> “That’s what I'm trying to get at in the best way possible without harming any of your
business practices,” Likins said to Miles and McCorkendale. “But also helping the citizens feel
as though they do have an understanding of how this public money is being spent and that
they’re comfortable.

>

>

>
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> https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.c

> om%2fnews%2fpolitics-government%2farticle219911305.htmlI&c=E,1,dNghhak-

> EVKOCuuR_gh8N-Ckx2wt5KFWk0aDVjz5qekzsHYKOrhqgGEGWmXexh8d_ZIBdAyOqlSznRJ

D2pDVWV1dRrlYBaElrx1TDgHRVgOPJWOp7Lsq_TA,,&typo=1

P2

> After controversy, Hilton Head chamber won’t reveal how it spends

> $2.5M of tax money

>

> By Katherine Kokal kkokal@islandpacket.com

G
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>

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
uesday do not even mention the words “spending” or “receipts.”

>

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
vent behind council and the chamber’s backs to change the contract between the two

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
way, we’re not pulling the ‘secret sauce’ card.”

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
ommittee that reviewed the contract.

>

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
they’re comfortable.”

>
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logger%2flLogger%3frt%3d1%26amp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bc
txld%3d34774%26amp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bcontextPath%3
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logger%2fLogger%3frt%3d1%26amp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bc
txId%3d34774%26amp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bcontextPath%3
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34774%26amp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bamp%3bpubld%3d21%26amp%
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